
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District 

McCaslin / Bowling Well Drilling & Equipping 

Addendum #1/ Pre-bid Tour 

July 14th, 2023 

Bid Date August 3rd, 2023 2:00 PM 

849 Allen Road Bakersfield, CA 

 

Q: Can multiple rigs be mobilized for this project to drill multiple wells at once? 

A: Yes. McCaslin Well 2 and the Bowling Well can be drilled simultaneously, but McCaslin 

Well 1 cannot be drilled until zone testing on McCaslin Well 2 is completed. 

Q: Will there be a different spec. for the gravel if the slot sizes go from .080 to .090? 

 A: see Section H in the specs 

 

 

Q: Will the well sites be secure? How bad is vandalism/theft in the area? 

A: Sites are NOT secure. The area is not generally known for bad theft and/or vandalism, 

but contractors are responsible for their own security. Bowling site is more secure with 

barbed wire surrounding the property. 



Q: Will there be a threshold for Turbidity before discharging water into ponds during the 

development stage? 

 A: Less than 100 NTU turbidity will be required. 

Q: Has PG&E been applied for? 

 A: Yes; 600 amp services have been applied for at each location. 

Q: Will zone testing have PFOS or other technical analysis? Will this slow down or stop 

construction? 

A: Not likely, the primary concern is Arsenic. Any changes/additions made by the district 

will be turned quickly. 

Q: Is there any data on existing wells within close proximity to the well sites? 

A: Yes; Well completion reports are included in the attachments. WB-3 and Enns 2 are 

close to the McCaslin Wells. Sup – 6 is close to the Bowling Well 

 

Attachments 

1. Example picture of most recently completed well and equipping layout 

2. Well Completion Reports for (WB-3, Enns 2, and Sup – 6) 

3. USBR – Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage Distrct Agreement for funding 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 1 Example Picture of Equipping Layout 

  



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 2 Well Completion Reports 

  





















































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 3 USBR – RRBWSD Agreement 
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